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Zion Methodist Episcopal Church

Toddville

c. 1890

The most architecturally distinguished structure remaining in the village of Toddville is the Zion
United Methodist Church, built around 1890 in a Gothic Revival format with a prominent entrance
and bell tower capped by a broach spire. The double-door entrance features a pointed arch
transom, and it is sheltered by a turned post, shed-roofed porch enriched with sawn corner brackets.
Single, paired or tripartite colored glass windows mark the second level of the tower as well as an
adjacent cross-gabled section the projects forward from the main body of the church. Single
pointed arch lancet windows define the sides of the church as well as a small apse that extends from

the rear wall. Accompanying the church on the lot is a nineteenth and twentieth century cemetery.

North of the church is a single-story church hall.

As the community and population of “T'odd Town,” later modified to Toddville, developed
during the mid to late nineteenth century a Methodist Episcopal congregation was established to
serve the residents that occupied a ridge of land bordered on each side by extensive marshland west
of Fishing Bay. Despite the prevalence of the name Todd, the land bounded by Goose Creek and
Little Creek was known as Robinson’s Neck due to the large number of residents with that
surname. A Methodist Episcopal congregation formed by the third quarter of the nineteenth
century, and a church was designated on the south side of the main road extending through the
village. Although no early deed has surfaced conveying the original lot for the church, another
parcel was acquired by the “Zion M. E. Church of Robinson’s Neck” for a cemetery in 1889.
Around the same time the congregation financed construction of a new Gothic Revival frame
church, which in part followed a design developed by architect Benjamin D. Price for the Methodist

Episcopal conference. Church Plan 4A called for a corner entrance and bell tower that was
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juxtaposed next to a projecting single story section identified on the plan as an “Infant Room.” The
exterior of the taller sanctuary section in the proposed design was executed also at Zion with a pent
eave crossing the gable front pierced by a square window. A similarly designed front was also

executed for the Ebenezer M. E. Church in Crapo (See D-824).



Maryland Historical Trust Inventory No. DD-322
Maryland Inventory of

Historic Properties Form

1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)
historic Zion Methodist Episcopal Church
other Zion United Methodist Church

2. Location

street and number 2513 Toddville Road __ not for publication
city, town Toddville X vicinity
county Dorchester

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Trustees of Zion United Methodist Church Pastor Barbara Mills
street and number 2513 Toddwille Road telephone
city, town Toddville state MD zip code 21672

4. Location of Legal Description
_ courthouse, registry of deeds. etc. Dorchester County Clerk of Court liber 178 folio 202

city, town Cambridge tax map 102 tax parcel 195 tax ID number 10-002168

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Other:

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count
district public agriculture landscape Contributing Noncontributing
x __building(s) x __private commerce/trade recreation/culture 2 buildings

structure both defense x__religion sites

site domestic social structures

object education transportation objects
funerary work in progress 2 Total
government unknown
health care vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources

industry other: previously listed in the Inventory



7. Description Inventory No. D-322

Condition
x__excellent ___ deteriorated
____good ____ruins
__fair ___ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

DESCRIPTION SUMMARY

The Zion Methodist Episcopal Church, now known as the Zion United Methodist Church, stands on the west
side of Toddville Road in the village of Toddville in the Strait Election District in Dorchester County,
Maryland. Built around 1890, this single-story frame church is distinguished by an asymmetrical with a corner
entrance and bell tower rising on the northeast corner. The tower is capped by a tall, needle type spire. The
pointed arch entrance is sheltered by a turned post porch, which is an extension of a cross-gabled single—story
front section. The asymmetrical front of the church is repeated at Ebenezer M. E. Church (D-824), which links
the two buildings architecturally. The frame structure rests on a brick pier foundation, and the exterior is

clad with vinyl siding. The gable roof as well as the other roof shapes are covered with asphalt shingles.
Standing northwest of the church is a single-story, rectangular frame church hall. Located on two sides of the
church is a burial ground contains scores of marked graves.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

The Zion United Methodist Church, historically known as the Zion Methodist Episcopal Church, stands in
the center of the village of Toddville in the Strait Election District in Dorchester County, Maryland. The
single-story Gothic Revival frame church is supported on a brick pier foundation, and the exterior is clad
with vinyl siding. The medium pitched gable roof, as well as the other roofs, are sheathed with asphalt
shingles. Located on two sides of the church are scores of marked burials. Standing to the northwest of
the church is a single-story rectangular frame church hall built atop a concrete block foundation, and it

is covered with asbestos shingles. The medium pitched gable front roof is sheathed with asphalt shingles.

The northeast (main) elevation of the church is an asymmetrical fagade with a corner entrance and bell
tower rising three stories, and it is capped by a needle type spire. The front, double-door entrance retains
late nineteenth century paneled half-leaf doors, and the opening is topped by a pointed arch colored glass
transom. The second level of the tower is marked on its northeast face by a paired set of pointed arch
windows filled with colored glass panes. Single pointed arch, colored glass windows mark the southeast
side of the tower. The second level of the tower is capped by a tapering roof marked by small cross
gables fixed above the second level pointed arch windows. The tapering section of tower, sheathed with
asphalt shingles, narrows to the belfry, which is capped by needle like spire. Each side of the belfry is fitted
with louvered panels in between slender brackets.

The first story entrance porch roof is supported by turned posts enhanced by pierced sawnwork brackets.
There is as well a turned baluster handrail. The shed roofed porch is an extension of a single-story cross-
gabled section that projects forward from the main body of the church, which has an intermediate shed roofed
extension of the gable above the cross-gable roof. The northeast face of the cross-gabled elevation is
pierced by a tripartite series of pointed arch, colored glass windows. The edge of the roof is finished
with an extended eave trimmed with a crown molding.
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The northwest and southeast sides of the main body of the church is marked by three evenly spaced
pointed arch, colored glass windows.

Standing north of the church is a single-story, gable-front frame church hall supported on concrete
block piers and sheathed with asbestos shingles. The rectangular frame church hall has a small gable-
front entrance vestibule on the front and a gable roofed kitchen wing to the rear. The building is
lighted by six-over-six sash windows, and the medium pitched gable roofs are covered with asphalt
shingles. Also standing on the property is a small shed roofed frame storage shed, which is located
behind the church hall.




8. Significance Inventory No. D-322

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below

__1600-1699 __agriculture __economics __ health/medicine __ performing arts

__1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __ industry __ philosophy

x _1800-1899 x architecture __ engineering __invention __ politics/government

1900-1999 __art entertainment/ __landscape architecture x religion

__2000- ___ commerce recreation _ law __science
___ communications __ ethnic heritage __literature __ social history
___ community planning __ exploration/ __ maritime history __ transportation
___conservation settlement __ military __ other:

Specific dates Architect/Builder

Construction dates

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY

The most architecturally distinctive structure remaining in the village of Toddville is the Zion United
Methodist Church, built around 1890 in a Gothic Revival format with a prominent entrance and bell
tower capped by a broach spire. The double door entrance features a pointed arch transom, and it is
sheltered by a turned post, shed roof porch enriched with sawn corner brackets. Single, paired

or tripartite colored glass windows mark the second ne the second level of the tower as well an
adjacent cross-gabled section that projects from the main body of the church. Single pointed arch
lancet windows define the sides of the church as well as a small apse that extends from the rear wall.
Accompanying the church on the lot is a nineteenth and twentieth cemetery as well as an early
twentieth century frame church hall.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

As the community and population of “Todd Town,” later modified to Toddville, developed during the

mid to late nineteenth century a Methodist Episcopal congregation was established to serve the residents

that occupied a ridge of land bordered on each side by extensive marshland west of Fishing Bay. Despite
the prevalence of the surname Todd, the land bounded by Goose Creek and Little Creek marsh was known as
“Robinson’s Neck.” A Methodist Episcopal congregation had formed by the third quarter of the nineteenth
century, and a church was designated on the south side of the main road on the Strait Election District map of
the Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson atlas.' Although no deed has surfaced conveying the property where the
church stood to the trustees, another parcel was acquired by the “Zion M. E. Church of Robinson’s Neck™

for a cemetery in 1889.> Around the same time the congregation financed the construction of a new Gothic
Revival frame church, which in part followed a design developed by Benjamin D. Price in the Methodist

" John L. Graham, ed. The 1877 Atlases and Other Early Maps of the Eastern Shore of Maryland. Wicomico Bicentennial
Committee, p. 80.
? Dorchester County Land Record, CL 12/690, 7 August 1889, Dorchester County Courthouse, Cambridge, Maryland.
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Episcopal Conference’s catalogue of plans for churches and parsonages. Church Plan 4A called for an corner
entrance and bell tower that was juxtaposed next to a projecting single-story section identified in the plan

as an “Infant Room.” The exterior of the taller sanctuary section of the church was distinguished by an
unusual pent-style eave that crossed the gable-front of the main block. A similarly designed front was

also executed for the Ebenezer M. E. Church in Crapo. (See D-824)
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Continuation Sheet

Zion Methodist Episcopal Church
Toddville, Dorchester County, Maryland

Map 102. Parcel 195

178/202

1.25.1973

JFD 20/431

7.25.1927

Peggy L. McNamara, widow of Dorchester County

to
Trustees of Zion Methodist Church of Toddville

All of that tract, piece or parcel of land adjoining other property of the
Trustees of Zion Methodist Church of Toddville, situate lying and being

on the Southwestward side of the State Route #336, in Straits Election
District of Dorchester County, which is particularly described as Lot No.

716 in a deed from Arthur S. Hopkins, Treasurer, to the County Commissioners
of Dorchester County dated June 7, 1934, and recorded in JFD 31/147-156,
Lot No. 716 assessed to Clara J. McNamara, being land near Toddville,
adjoining the land of Faden Todd, Lewis Meredith, School Lot, containing
two acres, more or less, and buildings thereon in District No. 10, or Straits,
This land and property was assessed under the Levy Court in 1931 to Clara

J. McNamara. Title to said property was vested in said Peggy L. McNamara
by inheritance, upon the death of her late husband, James E. McNamara, who,
in turn, had inherited said property from the said Clara J. McNamara.

Faden H. Todd
to
Trustees of Zion M. E. Church, Toddville

Know all men by these presents; Whereas the Zion M. E. Church of Toddville
has been built on three separate lots of ground all of which is connected with
the first lot deeded to the trustees and their successors, the first deed is from
the board of school commissioners when Dr. James L. Brian was Secretary
and school examiner, the second lot is from John L. Meredith and wife, and
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recorded in CL 12/690, and the third lot is from Irvin D. Todd and wife,
el al. CL 32/299, and now there is to be added another lot from Faden H.
Todd (bachelor) ...to be improved as a burial ground or otherwise as they
may so decide.

CL 12/690 John L. Meredith and wife
to
8.7.1889 Trustees of Zion M. E. Church .

All that lot or parcel of land situated in Robinson’s Neck, Dorchester
County, Maryland... Beginning at the southern end of the 1¥ course of
the Church Lot, which is nine perches from the beginning bounder that
stands at the edge of the county road as conveyed by the School
Commissioners to the Trustees of Zion Church...containing 45 square
perches of land more or less, the said Trustees or their successors shall
have entire control of said Lot to improve the same for a cemetery or
otherwise as they may deed proper




9. Major Bibliographical References

Inventory No. D-322

Land Records of Dorchester County, various volumes, Dorchester County Courthouse.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 2 acres
Acreage of historical setting 2 + acres
Quadrangle name Wingate, Maryland Quadrangle Quadrangle scale: 1:24.000
Verbal boundary description and justification
The metes and bounds of this property are coincidental with the current boundary of the lot.
11. Form Prepared by
nameltitle Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian
organization Private Consultant date 7.30.2013
street & number P.0.Box § telephone  410-651-1094
city or town Westover state Maryland 21871

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature

to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only

and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600
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D-824, Ebenezer M. E. Church
Lake, Griffing and Stevenson Atlas
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D-322, Zion United Methodist Church, Toddville, southeast elevation,
Paul Baker Touart, 7.2013
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. D-323, Zion United Methodist Church, Toddville, northeast elevation,
Paul Baker Touart, 7.2013

ey
. i




Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Inventory of Inventory No. D-322
Historic Properties Form 3

Name Zion M. E. Church
Continuation Sheet

Number _9 Page 5

D-32ion United Methodist Church, Toddville, nohwest elevation, Paul Baker Touart, 7.013.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET
NOMINATION FORM

for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

COMMON:

Zion United Methodist Church

AND/OR HISTORIC:

[ (ocATio

STREET AND NUMBER

Toddville Road

CITY OR TOWN:

Toddville

3. CLASSIFICATION

STATE COUNTY:

ACCESSIBLE

CATEGORY Y
OWN STATUS
(Check One) ERSHIP u TO THE PUBLIC
] District (X Building [J Public Public Acquisition: K] Occupied Yes:
3 Site [ Structure (D4 Privote {3 In Process ] Unoccupied X Restricted
[ Object ] Both (] Being Considered [ Preservation work [0 Unrestricted
in progress 0 Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[ Agricultural [] Government [ Pork [CJ Transportation [J Comments
O Commercial [ Industrial 1 Private Residence (] Other (Specity)

[ Educational [J Military m Religious

(O] Entertainment [J Museum [ Scientific

NER OF PROPERTY

BWNER'S NAME:

Trustees of Zion Methodist Church of Toddsville

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Toddsville

L DESCRIPTION

RY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Dorchester County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

___High Street

Cambridge , Maryland 2161
itle . &

DATE OF SURVEY: [C] Federal [ State [ County {3 Local

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
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[ Excellent (X Good [ Fair [ Deteriorated [3 Ruins [0 Unexposed
(Check One) (Check One)
m Altered [ Unaltered 3 Moved X1 Original Site
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

CONDITION

Zion United Methodist Church, Toddville, towers above
the rest of the landscape in this low-lying area of Dor-
chester County. The body of the church is a simple rec-
tangular structure, three bays deep with miter arch win-
dows, but its principal (northeast) facade is broken in-
to several distinct architectural elements. The gable of
the main body of the church has a square window set be-
neath a semi-Jjerkin head roof. From the window extends
a shed roof, which is broken on the left by a tall tower
and in the center by a gable. Beneath the gable are three
windows, the middle one being taller. On the left is a
small porch and then the tower entrance.

The transom above the double doors is lancet, and is
similar to the Eldorado church. Above the porch roof, there
are double windows with miter arch sash in a rectangular
frame. At the base of the tower roof is a frieze which
continues beneath the gables on each side of the square
tower. The tower roof is composed of three sections, the
lower section, tapered inward only slightly, possessing
the gables mentioned with this decorative shingle design.
The second section consists of a louvered bellfry which
has pilasters at the corners and dividing the louvered area.
they continue to the base of the roof and form brackets
to support the spire.

3356
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PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
O Pre-Columbian [ 16th Century
[ 15th Century {3 17th Century

[ 18th Century
m 19th Century

[J 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANGCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal [ Education
] Prehistoric ] Engineering
(O] Historic [J Industey
[ Agriculture ] Invention
X Architecture (] Londscape
] Art Architecture
[ Commerce [ Literature
[0 Communications ] Military
[0 Conservation [ Music

ugd o0oo oo

Political
Religion/Phi.
losophy
Science
Sculpture
Social/Human-
itarian
Theater

Transportation

[ Urban Planning
] Other (Specify)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

church is not like any other.

Zion Church is the most intricately designed late
19th century church . in rural Dorchester County, exclud-
ing the major towns. Its tower is very similar to Street
Church and Hooperville Church, but the remainder of the

It is an exceedingly impor-

tant element in the landscape in the Wingate, Fallins Creek,
and Toddville areas, as it can be seen for miles.
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DA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

-

LATITUDE AND LONGITU.D‘E v(v:‘O(.)éRDlNATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ) ’ » o ’ » o , . ° ' »
NE © » » -] ’ »
SE o ) » (<] ’ »
SW [-] . [ o ’ »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

?Acreage Justification:
l

District 10, Map 102, p. 195

ILIST ALLL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE: COUNTY
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:

NAME AND TITLE:

Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant

ORGANIZATION

DATE

Nov,

1975

____Margland.Historical Trust

Shaw House, 21 State Circle

[eiTy or Town:

Annapolis

STATE

Maryland

21401

State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

National (7] State [] Local

Significance of this property is:

0

Signature

33

SNOITLONYLS NI






Zion Uaited Mothodst Chuvch ' ‘ D
-322

m-Bowne Aov (9%~





